TESFA INTERNATIONAL SCHOOL
Global Minds with Minnesota Hearis

BOARD MEETING AGENDA

6:00 p.m. April 22, 2019
Meeting Location: 1555 40% Avenue NE, 2™ Floor, Columbia Heights, MN 55421

Mission
Through a global-minded education, we empower and prepare all students
with the empathy, knowledge, and skills fo take risks and pursue goals that
contribute meaningfully to their community.

1.0 CALL TO ORDER
20 APPROVAL OF AGENDA
Motion by: Seconded by:

3.0 COMMENTS FROM CITIZENS PRESENT
Visitors attending the meeting who wish to address the school board may do so at this time.

30 APPROVAL OF THE CONSENT AGENDA
Consent items, April 22, 2019 — School Board Agenda as warranted including approval of:
e Minutes — Regular Meeting Minutes of March 18, 2019
e Personnel Recommendations - NA
e Payment of Bills and Acknowledgment of Wire Transfer Report

The Executive Director recommends the School Board approve the Consent Items as detailed in the
enclosure.

Motion by: Seconded by: Vote: Passed
4.0 Monthly Financials - March 2019
5.0 Presentations and Discussion Items

5.01 Draft Fixed Asset Policy - First Reading
5.02 Process for Appointing Parent Board Member to Opening



TESFA INTERNATIONAL SCHOOL
Global Minds with Minnesota Hearts

6.0 ACTION ITEMS

6.01 Approve Preliminary FY 20 Budget
6.02 Approve 2019-2020 Calendar

Motion by: Seconded by:
8.0 VOA authorizer input/update

9.0 ADJOURNMENT

_Vote:



Personnel Recommendations:
The following personnel items are recommended for the approval at the April 22, ,2019, school
board meeting.

Resignation:

Natalie Jones 1.0 FTE Classroom Teacher effective April 18, 2019






1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

TESFA INTERNATIONAL SCHOOL
Global Minds with Minnesota Hearts

BOARD MINUTES

6:00 p.m. March 18, 2019
Meeting Location: 1555 40" Avenue NE, 2™ Floor, Columbia Heights, MN 55421

CALL TO ORDER
Meeting called to order by Pat Exner, Board Chair at 6:05.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA
Motion to approve the agenda.
Motion by: Tonv Monster Seconded by: Abby Hendricks Yea 5 Nay 0

COMMENTS FROM CITIZENS PRESENT
Visitors attending the meeting who wish to address the school board may do so at this time.

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT

APPROVAL OF THE CONSENT AGENDA
Consent items, March 18, 2019 — School Board Agenda as warranted including approval of:
e Minutes — Regular Meeting Minutes of February 25, 2019
e Personnel Recommendations -
e Payment of Bills and Acknowledgment of Wire Transfer Report
e Monthly Financials

The Executive Director recommends the School Board approve the Consent Items as detailed in the

enclosure.

6.0

Motion to approve consent agenda.
Motion by: Amir Orandi Seconded by: Maren Rodriguez Yea 5 Nay 0

Presentations and Discussion Items

6.01 Our “Why”, Draft Revised Mission (Maren/Abby)

Michelle Orman, 1st Grade teacher presented work done at the last Strategic Directions
Team meeting on creating our mission statement. Pat Exner, Board Chair inquired on
parents input on the “Why.” Jonas Beugen suggested to take conferences this week as an
opportunity to get parent input on our mission statement.



TESFA INTERNATIONAL SCHOOL
Global Minds with Minnesota Hearts

6.02 Audit Presentation
- Clean audit
- Recommended 20-25% fund balance of expenditure
- 5 findings - summarized on pages 52-56 of audit

6.03 NWEA MAP Winter Data Review
- Presentation on Jonas Beugen, Executive Director
- Most grades performed better than national average on math and reading.
- Put plan in place to address math curriculum.

6.04 FY 20 Staffing & Budget Parameters
- Jonas Beugen presented parameters for next year’s budget.

7.0  ACTION ITEMS

7.01 2019-2020 Teaching Staff Salary Schedule

7.02 2019-2020 Non-Licensed Staff Salary Schedule

7.03 Approve Revised 2018-2019 Calendar

7.04 Authorize Executive Director to Take Actions Necessary to Establish 1
Kindergarten, Dual Spanish Immersion Class for August 2019

7.05 Approve revised VOA contract

Motion to approve 7.01.

Motion by: Tony Monster Seconded by: Pat Exner Yea 5 Nay 0
Motion to approve 7.02

Motion by: Tony Monster Seconded by: Pat Exner Yea 5 Nay 0
Motion to approve 7.03.

Motion by: Amir Orandi Seconded by: Abby Hendricks Yea s Nay 0
Motion to approve 7.04.

Motion by: Tony Monster Seconded by: Amir Orandi Yea 5 Nay 0
Motion to approve 7.05.

Motion by: Abby Hendricks Seconded by: Maren Rodriguez ~ Yea 5 Nay 0
8.0  VOA authorizer input/update
90 ADJOURNMENT

Motion by: Amir Orandi Seconded by: Abby Hendricks Yea 5 Nay 0

Mission

Tesfa International School is committed to providing an equitable and empowering education

Jor all. Our scholars will engage in o transdisciplinary curriculum supported by conceptual
and inquiry based learning. Side-by-side with dedicated educators, scholars will develop the
knowledge, skills and characteristics necessary for active citizenship throughout the world.




6joi

Aug sesoding juswaBeuep] Jo - eleq paupneun

271 ‘eouBU [00YS P9IG

00¥1Z'c G0'eEe
00'€80°E G0'EET
0052} -

%95 GL'Z0L'LEL 26°'L2S'9L 82'696'0L

%Y 00'Z82'SE 7182901 71655,

%0 00°000'01 - -

%99 gzzie'vl FooLF's PO'0LY'6

%6 $2'828'6 16°69L'L -

%E 292719 eTLLLEY -

N - 10°260°592Z -

%S9 29°20Z'v95'2 16'690'659°'L  £¥'1¥9'/9)

%4E 25°80¥ 665 £9'6552ee €2'288'26

%SE 00'28L'viZ 92'920'6. .
00°006'% 12¥09'L S9°'6.6'c
SL'ope'eeL's ¥6'206'0v8'L  99'665°28
0zZ'LLL'e £6'9/6'9 19'682'¢

%62 Jueasa pajebie)

whpng VS Ayanoy Aoy

9% posney gLy VETONIERA Yoy

ajey-3/enuaney ISy
sucpeuo(]

uogeanp3 [eoads (esapad
INE T

e

epL

I enlL

[enso0y PNy pajelupsy

uogeonp3 epadg ale)g

PRy asea’]

Piv sanusou; LB
soueudjuieiy Aypoed uua) Buoq
Py UogeINp3 [eseuan)
usiuuopoddy pung jusuwmopus

8102 "I€ YeW Suipul pousd 104

WSWNES etucIu| papiejeq
100Y2g [RUORRWIEIU] BIS0 L

enuaAsy SIS0 [BeL

660 000 000 000 S00 o LO
960 000 000 000 S00 H LO
GNUAAGY JORD

enueAey ply jeieped [ejo)
00% 61 000 000 SO0 H 1O
00¥ €€+ 000 902 S00 ™ 1O
00v Lit 000 502 S00 4 LO
00 ¥+ 000 ¥DOZ S00 Y LO
00¥ L0 000 912 S00 Y 10
enueasy piy jesepay

[erusoy ypny a1

enueAsy Py B38}S [BJOL
09¢ O¥2 000 000 SO0 H 10
00¢ 8p€ 000 000 S00 H 4D
€12 000 000 000 SOC H LO
L€ 21E 000 000 SO0 ¥ L0
12 000 000 000 SO0 Y 1O
102 000 000 000 S00 A 10
anueAsy ply ejmg

ANNIAIN

10 QNN TVYHINIO



6j0g

AuQ sasoding uswabeuey Jo4 - eleg paypheun

%06 00°002'SL 20'580'%1L 526
%SZ 000022 STEVO'l -

628 00°005'EL LUSEF'ZL S2'6¢
Y%LL 00'092'621L 2£'892'66 BO'OVE'S
%8G DO0DOOL 08'62€6 00GI0'F
%ZS 00°005°} Z6'ELL -

%G9  00'00F'S £6'415'C 89'L6¥
%08 00°098'09 86'594'8Y 00'69L't
%68 00°000' L ¥ 65'982'9¢ 00's2L'2
%gt 00°000'S 056 -
%S, 6400508 91°'£95'09 12°690'8
7N - sv bl -
VN - 00°26S -
%bE v lSE €121 9815
%be  vzees't 6L°089 ve'eog
_ - A 05°0¥%
- 566862 6G'00¥'|
- vZ e 89'L
- 09'261 ozey
or'9sL'9 167286y 2Z'60G
91 /26'sE 18'864'¥C WYELT
SLEYL v6'8YS L1 00'S8Z°t
05'289'Z 69°CZ6'} 2182
SZ'ShE'Z Z5'ves’l 1'Lee
SzToL'vL Zv'p68'0) 2T
%81 00°000' €2 OL'IPS'GLL  ¥E'80.'6)
YiN = = -
%9  00°006'E 96°6¥L'SZ 99'L0'E
868/ 00°005°2Z61 8L16L'6PL  89°999'0)
wopng OO Aoy Aoy
P%  pogpeygiag  HEAOVIEOA wuow

s9jjddng [euoionusuj-Uo - poddng aAeysSIULIpY |BISUSD)
saijddng jeuogonuisul-uop - poddng aAlENSIUILPY [BISLBS)

eseYYleaY - Hoddng SARBASILALPY [RISUDS)

SR0INIRG [30led p abeisod - Hoddng aapelsiupY [BISUD
S30IAI9 UOJIEDJUNWIWOY - Hoddng aapensjujwpy [BlaudD)
839 ssausng

saolaleg Abojouypa ]

$adIag 10) sea Buynsuas) - Hoddng aANBRSIUIWPY [BISUD

als - ujupy {elsusy)

a.s - Jopaag

11 - Ulwipy [BI1Bua5)

aii-lopalq

[ewiaQ - woddng SAREASIUILIPY fEIBUy
|ewuaq - Jopai

Y - Llwpy [eJaus

8) - Jopalg

@sueINsy) WYeaH - poddng aAe)S|UIWPY [BIBUSD
yieaH - Jopaix]

Y1 - lopaig

Yidd - voddng aaneiSILPY [R18Uss)
vOId - Woddng sAnensiulWpY [BIsUSD
vII4- 10panqd

yoddng jeuonannsul-uoN - 8O ssaulsng
yoddng feuoponsuj-uopN - Yoddng aanRISILWPY [eJaUdD
1opang

610Z ‘It Yyep Suipu3 pouad 104
juswejes)g ewoau| pejiejeq
[00Yy2§ jeuopeusau| ejssL

0T ‘sdueuly [0oydS paIa

sojddng |30l
0¥ 000 000011 SC0 3 LO

10+ 000 000 0L L 5003 LO
s9||ddng

$S8JJAleg poseydInd EjoL
0.€ 000 000 Qb | S00 3 LO
62€0000000L1L S003 1O
02e 000 000 0L} SO0 3 LO
G0€ 000 000041 G003 L0
S0€ 000 000 801 00 3 10
SOE 000 000 G601 G003 LO

SBAIEG paseyaund

sjyjeueq [EjoL

662 000 000 SOL 5003 1O
662 000 000 0505003 L0
0¥Z 000 000 €0l S003 LO
02 000 000 050500 3 1O
G€Z 000 000 501 S003 LO
§g2 000 000 0S0 S00 3 LD
0€Z 000 000 SOF 5003 10
0€2 000 000 0S0 S003 10
022 000 000 S0L S003 10
022 000 000 050 S00 3 10
212 000 000 0G0 5003 10
¥12 000 000 GOI S00 3 1O
012 000 000 SO} S003 1O
0lZ 000 000 050 $00 3 L0
gijeuet

sslejeg [HOL

041 000000011 S003 10
0.1 000 000 S04 S00 3 10
01} 000 Q00 050 500 3 LO
soueles

uojjensiujupy

SFUNLIANILX3



640€

AuO sesodung Juawabeusyy 04 - gleq paypneun)

OT1 's0uBUL4 oaYRS BAA

L84 00°005'S SZ'GZL'T {0008} 8620168 POSEYIR [EI0L
%8 Q0°005'Z ¥I'ee0'z (00°08) suoissiwpy dui pjai - UBJUSWRT 69 000 000 £0Z 0L0 3 10
%69 00°000'L L1°¢69 - s80jAIeg Jo} 8834 Supinsuoy) - Aiejuews)  GOE 000 000 £0Z 010 3 1O
S3MIDS PASBYDINg
%b9 St'ov0' 281 y0'beZ'0ZL £6'679'0 sjyoueg (ej0L
- EVISZY - aLs - Alejuswisl  §6Z 000 000 £0Z 0LO 3 1O
%le 00°059'LL Gopas's) (o5 L1+'6) uswoidwiaun) - Arguawsi3 08 000 000 £0Z 0L0 3 LD
00°912'g 00'Zes'e 00°9+8 uojesuadwion s1IOA  DZZ 000 00 £0Z 010 3 L0
%62 91'g6¥'L 68'502' vL 928 aL-Amluawel3 0z 000 000 €0Z 0103 1O
- 26'605'9 £9'608'L Soueunsu| [eusq - Algjuswis]3  SEZ 000 000 £0Z 010 3 L0
- 0Z'129 z0'12L Arejuawoap - souRInsul @) O£Z 00O 000 £0Z 010 T 10
b1'0€0'69 ooeLe'sy E'692'S egueJnsy| jesH - Aljuawal  0zz 000 000 £0Z 010 3 L0
£9'206'cl 22'266'62 6°Z96' Vil -Arswsz  8LZ 000 000 £0Z 010 3 LO
- - - Vil - uaueBtapulyl 842 000 000 LOZ 0LO 3 LO
- Zheoe ZVEgE Vi3d - AlBjuswag  p1LZ 000 000 £0Z 0L0 3 LO
zo'gbl sy L0'p59'82 €1'795'¢ ¥OId - ARuawse  01L.Z 000 000 £0Z 0103 LO
- - - VOId - uapeBiapunyy  01Z 000 000 LOZ OLO T LD
§)|jeueg
WIN - 00°005°00) - [ensaoy PNy Polewnsy  (eruady sjqeded souejes
ZL'9L1'065 06°Z90'c6E LG LY selJejeg [ejoL
00002'S - - sauBeg JYJO - AejuawRl3 594 00D 000 £0Z 0L0 T 10
- 00052 - qng pasusor - Aluswiag gyl 00D 000 £0Z 010 3 LD
TL916'¥8S 06218268 oL19'LY Jayoea] WooIsSSED pasusory - Aejuswall  ovl 000 000 €0Z 0LO 3 1O
- - - Jayoea] waossse|) pasusdrt - uapetuspuly  OFL 00D 000 L0Z 0103 1O
sope|es
uopeanpg jeseuss)
Wil BLOSEERY WHELE  Zagiver UOREASIUIWIPY (9901
00'000'62 81'268'L2 TRATS Jejsuel] punpaju| (€101
- - - Jgjsuel| punpejul Q18 000 000 056 S00 3 1O
0000062 81°260'42 8LZIE'9L seng  0zg 000 000 SOL S00 3 1O
sdiystequep/sang
- - - wewdinb3 [0l
- - - uawdinb ABojouyoa ] - Hoddng aARRISIUILPY [RISUSD  §SS 000 000 S0I S00 3 LO
- - - aunjwing - Hoddng aAensiuILpy [RIBUSS 0SS 000 000 SOL 5003 L0
juswdinby

_n_m%!a.omr Aoy Anpsy

pesiey gLAg4  PECTONiEeA oK

6102 ‘L€ Y2ue Buspug poped 104
JMewWelE;S BWosU| pefiEjeq
[00Y9§ [BuUOREUIEIU] B)SEL



Aup sasoding juawabeueyy 104 - B18q paypneUf

077 ‘soueuld [00Yos [paI]

%9F £OvIZ'L9 Z9'186'08 9z°908 1 9L [e30L
%0 00'6vE - - soyddng -1eMl Oty LO¥ 000 SLZ0LO 3 L0
%0S 00008 09°6¥Z - sayddng -1oML  LOF LOP 0009120003 LO
- S6'ESL - ais 662 LOP 000 9LZ 0303 LD
- 0922 9L a1l 0¥z Lo a0 9LZ 6L0 3 Lo
. 26912 LS souBINSU| B2 SEZ LOP 000 9LZ0LO T L0
_ - EYEe oLt souemnsuj A 02 0¥ 000 9LZ 01O LO
%05 9€°'g0¢c'e 80°ELZ'Y 89°01} souRinNsu| YNeaH  0ZZ LO¥ 000912 010 3 1O
%01 660.8'C 68'Z6E - VHL-I8HL 812 10¥ 0009120103 10
- GzZ'eLe’l 90yt vdad 12 Lo 000 812 0103 LD
- - - void  0LZ LOY 1999120103 LD
%Sl L8°0¥8'E 19¥ZL'L 8Ly ¥old-18ML 01Z LOF 000912 0LO T LO
%S L 20208 ¥#'909'22 0g°285 layoea| wooisse|D pesusol- (ML Okl LO¥ 000 9LZ 01O 3 LO
1emIL
sweiboid apji)

Wi izzeswee P TE AT UG[¥INDT jeieusg (€10
VN - - - sdiyssecuiopy/seng [ejo)
YN - - - $994 UleNsy) pue sasued(] 'sdiysiaquisp ‘seng - ABjUAlISIY 028 000 00D €02 010 3 LO
sdyssaquiegy/seng
#0'L8t' 92 09°€59°0Z ¥8°L16' L yuswdinb3 |mo)
YOLLL'E vO'LLLE - yawdinb3 ABojouysa) - AleuBWIdE 655 000 000 €02 01O 3 1O
00'v0E'eT 95°0LY'LL $8°L¥6°L pedi - asea7juswdinba  6£5 000 000 €02 QL0 3 1O
juswdinbzy
00¥6E 12 £8'85'61 Z9'v8 so|iddng [ejo)
00002 0000L'2 B sisa] - Aljuswag  L9¥ 000 000 €0Z 0103 LO
- - - syooqxe] - Aejuews|3 09+ 000 000 €02 010 3 1O
%¥S 00’0004 81°GEG £5°EE soyddng [euononysu| - Aejuswsei  Ogt 000 000 £02 0103 LO
DOVBL'L 00'v6l'L - 21EM40S (BUOHONASY| - AlBUBWRS 90+ 000 000 €02 010 3 LO
00°005'0) G0'620'6 60°LS so|ddng Jeuononisuj-uoy - AJejuswa|3 Lo 000 000 €02 0L0 3 10
so||ddng

1efpng du_nﬂnwp fuapoy Aoy
P%  coemeysiag  TEdO JBOA yuol

6102 ‘1€ Yauew Buipuz poued Jo4
jueuiaja)s swodu) pejiejeq
|00y3g [eUOHRUISIU) BjS6L



6jog

Auo sssoding wswabeuey Jo4 - Rleq paypneun

I7T1 ‘souBwd jooyog PBIa

- 69'961 28°20L 3 - eyebaibby - uogeonp3 jeads 0z 0¥ 000 0ZP 040 T LO
- £0'8S 89'61 a1-d1S  0EZ OvZ 000 202 0LOT LO
%LS YrEes' LS 261262 9.'665' aoueInsu] yjea - ejebaibby - uopeonp3 [ewads  (zzZ 0L 000 0Z¥ 0LO 3 1O
%25 88°SPO'EZ 89'68L'EL 0T0LL'} WesH-a1S  0gz OvZ 000 0¥ 0103 1O
%El S0°'}16 99°0€1 99°081L vl - ejeBasbby - uopeonp] jepeds 812 ob2 000 0ZF QL0 T 1O
%EY 8T'EIY'L ELe0l'y 8’180 ViL-a18 812 0vZ 000 200 0LO 3 LO
%P9 91°'809'S1 85°516'6 LrsyL'y Vii3d - ejelesbby - uoneanp3 [ewads 1z Op2 000 0Z 0LO 3 LO
%8S Ze'ess'ol 85°€9.°6 esgeze'l VOl - ajebaibify - uogeonp3 epads gLz 02 000 02 040 3 O
%65 0zZ'soy'L 00°29e'y 96°L¥9 ¥old-a1S  0LZ O¥Z 000 207 0LO 3 LO
sjjsueg
%29 $5°805'21E LO'6EL'961 £6°£88'GZ Seue[es |0l
Yol 00°0PL 000941 - Hoddng uogeyodsue | - p3ds - Aigjes 981 ObZ 600 02y 0LO 3 LO
%0 00'008'2 - - Inoked Old - Areles 681 ObZ 000 0Z¥ 0L0 3 LO
%Z9 ¥oeoL'LLe SO'BL6'EEL LT L96'0L Jooea] eled p3dg - ajebaubby - uojeonp3 epads 1oL Ok 000 02 010 3 LO
Wi - - - Joyoea] p3ds  Ob) 000 000 DZ¥ OLO 3 LO
%E9 00'008'06 96'666'09 99'916'¢ Jayoea| wooisse]) pssusoil- 1S ¥l ObZ 000 L0 040 3 LO
ssueeg
uoneanps (ejoeds elg

%85 9LSIC LS gv'veszs  bgaom sweiBoag epiL [§10)
%66 82z'eLZ bl SL9v0'vL - il SPLL [eIo ),
%0 ¥9'9v9 - - sejddns  0g¥ 2L+ 000 SOZ 010 3 LO
» - il - i SpL-Jeluag  €€2 217 000 S020103 LD
grvey'L LEV0S'L - i 8L - YesH  0zz L1 000 S02 010 3 1O
%EE Strilg 8g'29z - MIoNL-vHL €42 2L# 000502 0LOT LO
, - - - llepl-viNS 082 Ll 000 S02 010 3 1O
- 29'p6¢ - NamL-vdad $12 2P 000502 0103 1O
%L €1°608 10'SLS - apL-vOld O0LZ 2L 000 802 040 3T LD
09'vZ5'04 e LEZLL - Uoddng pasusor |1 omL - Aieles  £p1 21 000 S0Z 0103 LO
memL
52'828'6 16°G5LL - 11 epiL oL
GZ'828'6 16°66L°L - (luawdojeasq YE1S) SEIURIYUCD PUE SUORUSALCD ‘|3ABIL - L BML  99€ ¥Li 000 HOZ 0L0 T 1O
I SRLL

1e8png ___«_M_m__nmmp fyrgoy fyAnoy
% posey GLA4  IRQTONIEOA yuop

6102 ‘1€ y24ep Bujpuy poued 104
Jucwelels ewoou] pajiejeq
|ooY9S [RUORBUIAIN] BjSOL



6jog

s dsrer 00 Lzl sEE0

Aug sasoding JuswabeuBpy 104 - BlE] palpneun

OT1 ‘eoueULS j00LPS PAIT

%8t 00°000'9 62°G06'Z 8E'¥ST sejjddng [ejoL
%I2 00°000'2 9'GED'| 8evSZ soiddng jeuoonuisu]  ¢e 8L 000 02 0LO 3 L0
WIN - 59692’} - so)|ddng jeuogongsu) VON  LOY 61 000 02 040 3 10
sonddng
%9 00°282'62 05°290'81L 05'2ss S82IAI8E pPeseyoInd (B0l
%19 00°28L'62 05°290'8) 05'255 Jooauiqg uonesnp3 [eadg - sjebabby - uogeonp3 jepads  £0E 61 000 02 010 3 LO
S02|AlOT poseyngd
uojjesnp3 [ejaeds |elepod
_ ISRESE  Lbavtov ===

- - juawdinby ejoL
- - wswdinb3g p3ds 65 OFL 000 0Z¥ 0LO 3 LD
- - anywnd p3ds  0gS 0¥2 000 0¥ 0LO 3 LO
juewdinbg
VIN - - - sejjddng [e3ol
7] - - - seyddng - ajefaibby - uojeonp3 (epads  €ev 0F2 00D 02¥ 0LO 3 LO
YN - - - salddng - uoneonp3 |epPads Lok 02 000 02F 010 3 1O
sonddng
%19 00°000'LirL 2 9¢E'98 9ZPIE'LL $eJJAleg peseyaing [2joL
%09 00°000°00} ¥ LLL'65 €1'5eZ2'9 sapuaby p3-uop o) sjuswAed - sjebeibby - uoneonp3 [ewads  $6E 0L 000 0Z¥ 0LO 3 1O
%G9 00°005'0F 08°€92'92 €£1'620'G aBenbuesads - uojeonps [eweds  6E OFZ 000 LOP OLO 3 1O
%LG 00°005 00°58¢ - S80IAI0G PesBEyIN - ajeBaibby - uoneonp3 [eadg  SOE 0L 000 02¢ 0103 1O
sadialeg poeseyding
%85 6L°ZSP'LEL 92'Z0P'9.L 8L 1SL'6 slyeusy |2J01
WIN - ey 82°eC lewaq - ebaubiby - uoeonpg ewads 662 02 GO0 0Z¥ 0LO 3 LO
YN - 89'zr - als-ais 66z OvZ 000 Z0¥ 0LO T L0
%09g P0'Z29'} 15916 geize QL1 - eyeBaibby - uogeonpd [epads  OFZ OFZ GO0 02 01O 3 1O
%82 Z6'616 61952 ¥o'ech anr-ais  ovz ok 000 L0+ 010 3 30
WiN - 8€°605'C 25'952 1ejua(q - ajebiaubBy - uogeonp3 [eads €2 02 000 027 0103 L0
WiN - 25°v56 ZESEL [ewsa-agl1sS  SEZ 0k 000 20¢ 0103 10

16png d%a(uw.am_. fnanoy Rurnoy

% pesmeygiag  ROIOTIOA Yyuon

80T ‘}€ Yyasey Bujpuz poued Jod
JuewelnNs sWodsu) pejieleq
190y9§ [euopewsiu] BsaL



6402

Aup sesoding uawabeuepy Jo - eleq paypneun

OT1 "dueul [ooyRs P8I

6L0Z ‘L€ Yasew Buipug popied Jo4
Juswag Su0dU| pejieegq
{00yoS [euOREWIEIU] BJSOL

%L 96'086'6 86'98€'L 08988 sjyeueg [ejoL
Wi - 50'602 - alLs 662000000064 5003 LD
%2 09'19L'} €9'2Le 9z 451 atl  0rZ 000 000 062 5003 LO
- 68'6¢ 890 [Beg  gez 000 000 064 S00 3 LO
- 8292 ({1374 1 0€2 000 00D 06L S00 3 L0
vLLLL ¥6°260 geelL YiesiH 02z 000 000 06Z GO0 3 LD
%69 00°'182'¥ £8'196'2 18°cve Yd3d 12 000 000 062 5003 LO
- 002z - vu3d  ¥1Z 022 000 092 S00 3 1O
%69 ZO'09E'Y Sreen's S9'6VE VOId  0)2 000 000 06 S00 3 1O
- Wiz - VOI4 012 0ZZ 000 09 S00 3 10
sjyeusg
%0L 00°080°.5 L8°€20'0F 19028y SaMe|es [ejoL
%69 00°080'2S 19'€90'6E 19'025'y Hoddng [euogonusul-uop - Hoddng gdnd  €v1 000 000 062 S00 3 1O
- 00°09¢ - apiy sng - woddng ydnd 0.2} 022 000 092 5003 LO
sejejes
woddng juepmg
T - : - i yoddng [PUORSNGSU] (G101
- - - 86891A188 paseyMnd [ej0L
- - - SSOUBIYUOD ? SUOHUDAUODYD "[oAel] - WBWdOPAS] JBIS  SOE 000 00D O¥9 010 3 LO
S901AJS paseyaing
- - - sjijeueg [ejoL
- - - sdueinsul 1S 662 000 0000190103 LO
- - - aduelnsy| [elueg  GEZ 000 D00 0190103 LO
- - - souBINSU| YYeRH  0ZZ 000 000 OLI GLO T LD
- - - Yol 8LZ0000000190L03 L0
B - - VoIld  0L20000000L90L03 1O
sjjeuey
- - - sapeRg [e30L
- - - Hoddng jeuonongsul £ 000 0000190103 LO
SeUB[RS
yoddng jeuonangsu)
wbpng _,..maﬂm.m_ fuagay Kyagoy
oY posmey giag  VECrOVIesA Yyuop



6108 Aup sesoding wawsbeuey 104 - B1eq PAUPNELN OT1 ‘soueUId (00YDS 31O

a9vzi’e) Qreacis (G945l 90

TEL_ oearej0jc DO Z0SSe6T 1B LGB FERTIN [«EPVE AT
T, SEERTRZ  E YR - a L T

16'650'8 WLis'L 8109’} uswdinbgssayddng [ejoy

L6655 | 16°66G') - owdinbg pue ainjuiny - souBuBUERY B suolesddD  GES 000 000 058 S00 3 L0

00°005'9 05°156'S 81092} sayddng feuogongsu) UON - aduBUAUIE g Suolieladd Lo 000 000 048 S00 3 1O

swdinbgseyddng

00°282'0k2 00'SYE 28t 00°ELE'GL esea] Ajj1oed (€301

00°282'06C 00'EVYE 28} 00°€1E'61 esea Buipling  0.€ 8b€ 000058 S00 3 1O

asee] Ajjoed

%BEL 9z'¥L6'2L A TAR ZL'sHe's S89jA18G peseyaingd [EJoL

%99 D0'EPP'Q 66'154 ¥ vz oot eauInsy| Agel [esauss pue Ausdold  OF€ 000 000 OF6 S00 3 Lo

%6k 00°00%'¢ L9y 8L16¢ 198 Buipuelsino ue JsauSu|  OpZ 000 GO0 026 S00 3 1O

98 LIE'Y 98'LLE'Y - oueusjUIEl g Sniedey - soueuajuely ' uopesedo  0SE 000 000 018 S00 3 LD

%GL OV’ 205°02 S5°0BE'SL S6'802°F 1800 NS @ses VAN - eousuLluey @ suoeisdD €€ 000 000 018 500 3 10

00°9PZ'eE SE'2LE'ST S1'922'2 380IAIBS 0} S99 PIDBIUOY - SousudlUIRy ' suojeledD  GOE 000 000 018 500 3 LO

$81A10G poselaing

Aygoed

iyl . i =

%91 00°00Z ¥5'28 - soyddns jejoL

%91 00002 ¥gee - seyddng JeuocioNnsSU) UON - SBOIAIAS UHeaH  LO¥ 000 000 022 S00 3 40

saddng

%eL 00'021'L82 01'6€£'002 00'220'95 SINAISG PasLYDING 18J0L

%00l 000002 000002 - uonepodsues) peideiuos - sdu) pield - uonepodsuel] jdng  Q9E €€2 000 09 500 3 L0

%p 00°000' L¥ 00'5Zv'2e 00°089°2 uonepodsuel| pajoenUoD - pRdS - Uonepodsuel | pdnd  Q9E €22 000 09 S00 3 L0

%L 0002k 2ke 0L'ZoL'eL) 00°Z6E'sY uoneuodsues] pajprnuo) - lenBoy - uofeyodsuel| dnd  09E 0L 000 092 00 3 L0

%8E 00°000'2 00252 - SaDIAISG J0) Ba24 PIoRnuUDD - S0NISG WilesH  S0€ 000 000 022 G003 10

S8J)Aleg peseyaing

8png dy col fapav Ayapoy
jefipng
0% 6JBQ-01-JROA yuop

pesiney 6LAd

810Z ‘1€ yo1eW Bujpus poped Jogd
JusLeENE owoou| pejigieq
100Y9§ jeuoRELIS)U| BISOL



6406

AuQ sasoding JuawaBeuepy 1o - eleq paypneun

D71 'aueul jooyos waIq

VN - - - juswdinbg w0l
YN - - - wawdinb] - ssopuag poo4 08 L0 000 022 S00 3 20
Juewdinba
%S ¥S'269°LEL ¥6'685'0L - solddng jejo)
%Ly 00°000'St 0L620'tZ - poo4 - 1sepjealg - s80iMag poad  06p 02 000 02£ 500 3 20
%26 ¥5°269'98 ¥¥ 005 '6Y - poo - youn - se0lUeg pood 06 LOL 000 022 S00 3 20
sal|ddng
%00} 00°02¥ 00°0Zv {00°0z1) S8J1AIeg peseyoind |20l
%00} 00°0¢y 00°0Zy o0'0zy! S90IAlaS 10 saa{ pejoRIUO) - SAVAISS PoO4 SOS LOL 000 042 S00 3 20
SO0IAIBS PasSeYdIng
FUNLIANIdXE
s ZL 8088 S @ES Ll ANSASY VLG
%v9 S Z6E PEL £1°G66'C8 82'282' L1 anusAey piy [eaeped |ejot
iN - - - Jgysuedt punjsiul g9 000 000 000 S00 W Z0
%8S 00'889°2 SE6¥C'Y - weiBoud siqerabon g Hrud ysaid - [I9PS4 0¥ 90£ 000 0LZ SO0 M 20
%19 £6'820'tY 808092 eTIoE isepjedug - (edpay  92f G02 000 022 S00 M 20
%49 Z06LL'EL 00'062'6Y 002629 paonpay g eeud - [el8pa4  z.2{ LOZ 000 0L S00 ¥ 20
%82 65'¥96'6 0L°20¢'9 967288 Youn-j senBay - UOILANN @ OO - (&IPS 1LY LOL 000 OLL S00 N 20
SNuUBASY PIY |eaepay
%29 0000€‘S LS50 00'€82 GNUBAGY Pl 6§ |2j0 )
%0 00'005 - - ‘Jsepjeaiq - UORMINN '@ poo4 - S1BIS  OOE €0L 000 0L SO0 M 20
%EL 00'008'2 PLESO'T 00°¢82 younsenbay - uOANN B PCO4 - OIBIS  0OE LOZ D00 0L S00 o Z0
enuaAsy piy ajes
Wi - GZ'gl g2'8l anusAay jeso" (0L
YN - gcel g8l Safeg poo4 109 1LOZ 000 022 S0O H 20
anuaaay jesa
SNNIATY
20 ANNd FJIAY3S 004
wopng  MOMEO AApay AuAmOy
0% PesINnGY 6LAd ajeq-oj-tea) LRuoW

810Z ‘1€ Yyauey Bujpu] pousd Jo4
Jueluelels SWOdY| papeeq
looyog jeucpeuIeju] BjSO]







Capital Assets

Part 1. Purpose

To account for the capital assets of the Minnesota Charter Schools in conformity with Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP), Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB)
pronouncements, and Federal Grant Guidelines.

To provide instruction for each school to develop guidelines to implement and maintain the
objective of this procedure.

For proprietary funds to report capital assets in the balance sheet in much the same manner as a
commercial enterprise.

Part 2. Definitions

Ancillary capital expense
Expenses incurred, beyond the cost of the capital asset, required to place the capital asset into

service.

Capital asset
An asset with a useful life greater than one (1) years, a cost (or value if donated) greater than

a defined capitalization dollar amount, that maintains its identity while in use.

Depreciation
A process to systematically allocate the cost of an asset over the useful life of the asset.

Part 3. Capital Asset Categories

Subpart A, Land and land improvements
All land purchased or otherwise acquired by the school. Land is non-depreciable.

Land improvements would include costs incurred for paving (parking lots, sidewalks, etc.),
lighting systems, sewer, water and electric, fencing and similar items. Land improvements
occur as a result of increasing the existing level of service in a directly related parcel of land.
Additional examples include culverts, yard lighting, landscaping, public water access and
other site improvements. Land improvements require maintenance and occasional
replacement, therefore; they are depreciable assets.



Page 10

Subpart B. Easements
Easements are to be accounted for in the same manner as infrastructure.

Subpart C, Buildings and improvements
All buildings purchased, constructed or otherwise acquired for schools will be recorded at
original cost plus improvements.

Building improvements include all additions, replacements, major repairs, and reinstallations
or rearrangements on existing buildings.

Equipment items purchased in conjunction with new buildings are to be specifically
identified and recorded as equipment (see Equipment below).

Subpart D. Construction-in-progress

Construction-in-progress contains amounts expended in one fiscal year on a new
construction, land or building improvement or other capital construction project that will be
finished in a future year. Depreciation expense for new construction will not be recognized
until completion of construction.

Subpart E. Vehicles
Vehicles used in the operation of the system office, college, or university activities with a
useful life of one (1) or more years and a value of $5,000 or more.

Subpart F. Equipment

Tangible property, complete in itself, that is used in the operation of the system office,
school activities for one (1) or more years with a value of $5,000 or more. Equipment is
property that does not lose its identity when removed from its location and is

not changed materially or expended in use. In addition to equipment with a value greater than
$5,000, all sensitive items, including weapons, must be recorded in the Equipment Tracking
System regardless of price and or age.

Subpart G. Sensitive items and capital assets purchased with federal funds

All sensitive items will be entered on the Equipment Tracking System. Examples of sensitive
items

are weapons (firearms, swords, crossbows, etc.), electronic equipment (computers,
projectors, etc.), or other items that could lead to a material loss or liability.

All capital assets purchased with federal funds with a cost of $5,000 or more will be entered
on the Equipment Tracking System, and inventoried, at a minimum, on a one (1) year cycle
(see Physical Inventory section below).

Subpart H. Property rights related to capitalized leases (capital lease assets)
Leased assets are to be capitalized if the following criteria are met:

The lease transfers ownership to the lessee by the end of the lease term.

The lease contains a bargain purchase option.

The lease term is equal to 75 percent or more of the estimated life of the leased asset. £
The present value at the beginning of the lease term of the minimum lease payments

less portions representing insurance, maintenance, and taxes paid by the lessor,

including any profit thereon equals or exceeds 90 percent of the excess of the fair

BwWh =



Page 10

value of the leased property to the lessor at the inception of the lease over any related
investment tax credit retained by the lessor and expected to be realized by the lessor.

Subpart I. Works of art, historical treasures, and other similar assets

Works of art, historical treasures, and other similar assets generally have to be capitalized at
their historical cost (or estimated fair market value at the time of donation) whether they are
held as individual items or in a collection.

Subpart J. Infrastructure assets -
Infrastructure assets are defined as “long-lived capital asset that normally are stationary in

nature and normally can be preserved for a significantly greater number of vears than most
capital assets”. Examples are:

Roads

Bridges

Tunnels

Drainage systems

Water and sewer systems
Dams

Lighting systems

N R LN e

Subpart K. Library collections
Library collections include but are not limited to:

Books

Periodicals

Microfilmed information

Electronically/digitized collections such as: music theatre or movie productions

el o S

Subpart L. Intangible assets
Intangible assets are assets that are not physical in nature, and primarily include qualifying
internally generated computer software used in operations.

Part 4. Reporting Capital Assets
Capital assets may be acquired through various methods including direct purchase, construction,
donation (gift), internally generated, or by transfer from another college, university, or state

agency.

All ancillary expenses for placing an asset into services are to be recorded using the Uniform
Financial Accounting and Reporting Standards (UFARS) object codes.

Subpart A. Capital assets — purchased

Purchased capital assets will be reported in the statement of net position based on their
original historical cost (including capitalized interest costs, if applicable) plus ancillary
expenses such as transportation, installation, and site preparation costs.



Page 10

Subpart B. Capital assets — donated

Donated capital assets will be reported in the statement of net position based on estimated
fair market value (FMV) at the date of receipt plus any ancillary expenses incurred to place
the asset into service, Capital assets donated to a school must comply with Board Policy
Gift and Grants Acceptance.

Subpart C. Capital assets (intangible) — internally generated
Intangible capital assets will be reported in the statement of net position based on qualifying
outlays.

Subpart D. Identification of Capital Assets
All nonexpendable property and sensitive items must be identified by a “Property of the
School” label bearing a multi-digit capital asset number.

Subpart E, Physical Inventory
A physical inventory of all assets with an acquisition cost or value of $5,000 or greater must
be completed on an annual basis.

A physical inventory of all other assets maintained in the Equipment Tracking
System must be completed on a cycle of no less than every three (3) years.

Capital assets purchased with federal funds must be inventoried, at a minimum, on a one (1)
year cycle.

Part 5. Valuation of Capital Assets

Capital assets must be accounted for at cost or, if the cost is not easily determinable, at estimated
historical cost. Donated capital assets are to be recorded at their fair market value (FMV) at the
time received.

Subpart A. Purchase

The cost of a capital asset includes not only its purchase price, but also ancillary expenses
necessary to place the asset in its intended location and condition for use. Estimated costs for
assets may be necessary because of a lack of original documents or because establishing
original cost is not practical.

Subpart B. Donations

Donations of non-cash assets received from donors must be recorded at the FMV plus any
ancillary expenses incurred by the school to place the asset into service. Donated assets with
an estimated FMV of $5,000 or greater must have an independent third party appraisal or
other third party documentation to support the FMV of the donated asset at the time of
receipt. The FMV should be for each type of asset; for example, both land and building
should have a separate estimated FMV.

Donated assets with an estimated FMV of less than $5,000 must have third party
documentation to support the FMV of the asset received. Sources for documentation can be
notes taken from verbal responses made by vendors in the market, copies of information
taken from wholesale or retail catalogs, or other industry valuation sources.



Page 10

Subpart C. Internally Generated

Include outlays for both in-house personnel and third-party contractor personnel, or
acquisition outlays to a third-party if greater than minimal additional outlays for internal
personnel or third-party personnel are required to achieve the expected level of service

capacity.

Part 6. Costs Associated With Capitalized Acquisitions

All equipment assets with a cost or valuation equal to or greater than $5,000 are to be recorded in
the Equipment Tracking System. The cost of an asset entered onto the Equipment Tracking
System includes the cost of the asset and the ancillary expenses incurred to place the asset into

service.

Subpart A. Costs to be capitalized associated with land acquisition
All costs that should be included in the original cost of land include (not all-inclusive listing):

L R Rl S

Original contract or purchase price

Brokers’ commissions

Closing fees, such as title search, and legal fees
Real estate surveys

Grading, filling, draining, clearing

Demolition costs (e.g., razing of an old building)
Assumption of liens or mortgages

Judgments levied through suits

Subpart B. Costs to be associated with building acquisition
All costs that should be included in the original capital cost of the building include:

1.
2,

PNAU AW

Original contract price of construction

Expenses incurred in remodeling, reconditioning, or altering a purchased
building to make it available for its intended purpose

Excavation, grading or filling land

Design and supervision costs

Building permits

Legal and architectural fees

Insurance costs during construction phase

Interest costs during construction of proprietary fund buildings

Subpart C. Cost types not to be capitalized

1.

Cost relating to the removal or demolition of buildings, structures, equipment, or

other facilities. Two exceptions are as follows:

a. Cost to remove or demolish a building or other structure existing at the time of
acquisition of land with the intention or removal or demolition to accommodate
its intended use (such cost is considered part of the land)

b. Cost to remove or demolish a building or other structure with the intention of
replacing the old asset (such costs are considered a part of the cost of the new
asset)



Page 10

2. Cost incurred on assets that are not purchased, e.g., surveying, title searches, legal
fees, and other expert services on land not purchased

3. Extraordinary costs incidental to the construction of capital assets such as those due
to strike, flood, fire, or other casualties

4. Cost of abandoned construction

Part 7. Costs Subsequent to Acquisition (Improvements or Betterments)

Costs incurred to achieve greater future benefits (e.g., improves efficiency, or materially extends
the useful life of the asset, etc.) should be capitalized, whereas expenses that simply maintain a
given level of service should be expensed. Generally four major types of costs subsequent to
original construction are incurred relative to existing capital assets.

Subpart A. Additions, extensions, enlargements, or expansions

Any addition to a capital asset should be capitalized since a new asset has been created. For
example, the addition of a wing to a building or the addition of an air conditioning system

increases the service potential of that facility and should be capitalized. Other examples of
additions include:

Elevator or dumbwaiter
Fire alarm systems
Security windows
Sprinkler systems (internal)
Acoustical treatment

bl ol o

Subpart B. Improvements and replacements

The distinguishing feature between an improvement and a replacement is, an improvement is
the substitution of a better asset, having superior performance capabilities (e.g., a concrete
floor for a wooden floor) for the one currently used. A replacement is the substitution of a
similar assets (e.g., a wooden floor for a wooden floor).

In both of these instances, the school should determine whether the expenditure increases the
future service potential of the capital assets, or merely maintains the existing level of service.
When the determination is made that the fiture service level has been increased, the new cost
is capitalized.

For additions and improvements, the carrying amount of the old assets and associated
accumulated depreciation, if applicable, must be removed, if the amount is known. The cost
of the new asset should be capitalized. If the original cost and accumulated depreciation are
not known, capitalize the additional cost.

Subpart C. Reinstallations and rearrangements

These are costs that will benefit future periods but do not represent additions, replacements,
or improvements. If the original installation cost can be estimated, along with the
accumulated depreciation to date, the cost may be handled as a replacement and subpart B
Improvements and replacements, must be followed. Where the original cost is not known, the
reinstallation or rearrangement cost should be capitalized.



Page 10

Subpart D. Repairs (ordinary and major)
Repairs maintain the capital asset in its original operating condition.

Ordinary repairs are expenses made to maintain plant assets in operating condition.
Preventive maintenance, normal periodic repairs, replacement of parts, structural
components, and other activities such as repainting or equipment adjustments, that are
needed to maintain the asset so that it continues to provide normal services must not be
capitalized but rather charged to an expense account. Ordinary repairs must be expensed.

Examples of ordinary repairs include:

Roof and/or flashing repairs

Window repairs and glass replacement
Tuck pointing

Painting

Masonry repairs

Floor repairs

SR el

Major repairs are large expenses that benefit more than one operating cycle or periods. If a
major repair, e.g., an overhaul, occurs that benefits several periods and/or extends the useful
life of the asset, then the cost of the repair must be treated as an addition, improvement, or
replacement, depending upon the type of repair made.

Examples of major repairs include:
1. Roofreplacements
2. Floor replacement
3. HVAC replacement
4. Generator overhaul or replacement

In some instances, implementation of this policy may be difficult due to the unique nature of
the acquisition. In these cases, professional judgment must be exercised in determining
whether the efforts outweigh the benefits derived from applying capitalization.

Subpart E. Betterments
Betterments include expenses of $5,000 or more that become permanent parts of an existing

depreciable capital asset (with an original cost of $5,000 or greater) and can improve the
asset by meeting one or both of the following criteria:

1. Increases the usefulness of the asset, or

2. lengthens the capital asset’s life.

Betterment information is to be added to the original asset’s record at the time the betterment
is placed into service.

Part 8. Capitalization Thresholds and Depreciation

Depreciation is the method of allocating the cost of assets, having a life of more than one (1)
accounting periods, over the benefited accounting periods. Each school must set appropriate
useful lives for depreciable capital asset categories consistent with local use and experience.



Page 10

The accounting practice for depreciating capital assets of schools is to record and report the
depreciation as follows:

1. The straight-line depreciation method will be used for all capital assets. Assets must be
assigned the life determined by Schools, documented service life from school records,
or by governing industry organizations.

2. School’s method for land improvements, buildings, and building improvements will
follow the straight line half year convention.

3. Depreciation method for vehicles and equipment will follow the straight line method with
depreciation expense calculated monthly

Subpart A. Cost thresholds for capitalization and depreciation

L.

W

Land improvements:;

a. Improvements to land when the cost by project is equal to or greater than

$5,000

Easements will be treated as infrastructure

Buildings and building improvements

a. With a project cost equal to or greater than $5,000, depreciation for
Construction in Progress is not begun until the date the asset is placed into
service.

Vehicles

a. Betterments to an existing vehicle with a cost equal to or greater than $5,000
must be recorded in the Schools Equipment Tracking System and attached to
the original asset number.

Equipment

a. Betterments to an existing asset with a cost equal to or greater than $5,000 must
be recorded in the Schools Equipment/Capital Asset Module system and attached
to the original asset number.

All sensitive items must be recorded in the Schools Equipment Tracking System.

Items with costs equal to or greater than $5,000 will be depreciated.

Property rights related to capitalized leases

a. Equipment with costs equal to or greater than $5,000

b. Buildings with costs equal to or greater than $5,000

Works of art, historical treasures, and other similar assets:

a. Cost at date of purchase or a valuation at date of receipt greater than $5,000 will
be identified, capitalized, and recorded in the Schools Equipment Tracking
System but will not be depreciated.

b. Items, whether donated or purchased, will not be depreciated.

Items will be protected, kept unencumbered, cared for, and preserved.

Items will be subject to an institutional policy that requires the proceeds from

sales of collections or collection items to be used to acquire other items for

collections.

Infrastructure project costs equal to or greater than $5,000. Buildings will not be

considered infrastructure assets unless they are an ancillary part of a network of

infrastructure assets.

ae



Page 10

10. Library collections will use a cost that is based on total current year expenses. a.
Library collections will be depreciated using a composite method
b. Library collections once fully depreciated will be considered disposed. Asset and
accumulated depreciation amounts for disposed library materials will be adjusted to
zero. A physical inventory will not be completed for library materials.
¢. The useful life for library materials will be seven (7) years
11. Intangible assets will primarily consist of internally generated computer software
used in operations with project outlays equal to or greater than §$5,000.

Part 9. Accounting for Capital Assets Removed
When a new asset substitutes for an old asset as a result of an addition, improvement, or a major

repair, all costs must be capitalized in one of two ways, depending upon the circumstances:

L.

Substituting the new asset for the old asset — This alternative is the most theoretically

correct. If the carrying amount of the old asset is known, the cost of the old asset and

related accumulated depreciation are removed and replaced with the cost of the new asset.
Capitalizing the cost of the addition or improvement — If the carrying amount of the old asset
cannot be determined, this approach may be used. The justification is that even though the
carrying amount of the old asset is not removed from the accounts, sufficient depreciation
was taken on the old asset to reduce the carrying amount almost to zero. Although this
assumption may not be true in every case, the differences are not often significant.
Proprictary funds must report the sale or removal of assets in the same manner as a
commercial enterprise by removing the asset and recording any gain or loss on the sale of the
asset. When equipment purchased with Federal funds with a current per unit fair market value
in excess of $5,000, is no longer needed for a Federal program, it may be retained or sold with
the Federal agency having a right to a proportionate (percent of Federal participation in the
cost of the original project) amount of the current fair market value,

Part 10. Financing Methods
Capital assets may be acquired through several methods of financing. Examples are:

1.
2.
3.

4.
S.

General Obligation Bonds (G.O. Bonds)
Revenue Bonds
Hybrid Financing between Schools and other third party entities such as other

governments, corporations, or individuals
Capital Leasing
Operating Funds

Irrespective of financing methods, assets acquired with the intent of ownership by schools are to
be recorded in the Equipment Tracking System.






TESFA INTERNATIONAL SCHOOL

Global Minds with Minnesota Hearts

March 2019 Board Meeting Assumptions

Preliminary Budget April 2019

163 ADM (no immersion program)

180 ADM (including immersion Kindergarten)

172 Instructional Days Same
FY 20 Beginning Fund Balance $125,000 Same
FY 20 Surplus $125,000 FY 20 Surplus $140,000

FY20 Ending Fund Balance $250,000

FY20 Ending Fund Balance $265,000

FY20 Regular Education Salary & Benefit
Reduction (after benefit increases) $115,000

Same - dependent upon staff retention and
placement on pay scale of any new licensed
staff

-1 Executive Director

- 1 Office Manager

-7 Homeroom Teachers

-1 Physical Education Teacher

-1 Arabic Teacher (0.8FTE)

-1 ELL Teacher

-1 Community Outreach Specialist

-2 Food Service Professionals /
Recess Supervision / Lunch Supervision

- Paraprofessional Regular Education

9.25% Health insurance Increase Same
Transportation Cost Reduction $15,000 (4 Same

busses / 4 Vans)

Staffing Model Staffing Model

-1 Executive Director

- 1 Assistant Director/

- 1 Office Manager

-7 Homeroom Teachers

-1 Physical Education Teacher

-1 Arabic Teacher 6-8FFE-.67FTE

-1 ELL Teacher

-1 Community Outreach Specialist

-2 Food Service Professionals /
Recess Supervision / Lunch Supervision

—Peraprefeasionst-ReguierEducation

6.01 Approve Preliminary FY 20 Budget




-$12,000 Contracted Service
MARRS/State Reporting/HR Benefits

-1 Special Education Coordinator
(0.5FTE Coordinator / 0.5 FTE Teacher)

-1 Special Education Teacher (based
upon current caseload)

-6 Special Education
Paraprofessionals (based upon current
caseload)

-$42;000-Conrtracted-Service
MARRS/State-Reperting/HR Benefite

-1 Special Education Coordinator
{0.5FTE Coordinator / 0.5 FTE Teacher)

-1 Special Education Teacher (based
upon current caseload)

-6 Special Education
Paraprofessionals (based upon current
caseload)

B -1 Immersion Teacher

-Immersion non-licensed teacher

-GINC contract cost based upcon

Immersion ADM

6.01 Approve Preliminary FY 20 Budget




cliol

(00'00z'e)

00008222

AuQ ssoding weweBausy Jod

00°000'1€2 Zy'ees'ssi

(00°00%)
(00°00£'2)

00°000'8e
00'008'681

00°005'8E
00°005°261

ce'80L'ce
ol'seL'eel

LjWpYy jessuas) - Aiejeg

labeue suonesadQ - unwpy |eisusg) - Aejes

SJ0I03UK] |ooYRS - Alejes

soBepy/seliejes [ejog
021 00000003} G003 LD
041 000 D00 501 S00 3 LD
0L 1 000 000 050 S00 3 LO
sobepy/seueieg
uonens[uwpy
STUNLIANILXT

- uoneonpS J0 3dag Wol anusAsy JOYIO

B Qo'vLZ'E 0vic'e LEZre'L

- 00'680'¢ 00'680'¢ 66'52.')

- 00'szZL 00'sTi ze'sLl
¥8'061'8 66262'Srl SL'ZOL'LEL ¥1°255'65

- 00°482'sE 00°282'SE 005206
00'000'8 00'000'8L 00°000'01 -

SLELL £b'eze'vl 8T ZIZ'Y) -
- 6Z'929'6 6Z'928'6 16°89L'L
69'LL 1£°26€'29 Z9'vL2'L9 STl
2e'62L'201 6L'€E6'L20'2 [8202'%9S'C  PSEZVLIVL
(0L'¥8E'0V) 28'€20'655 26°80V 665 o Li9'v2)
00'8€E'TT 00'025'98Z 00°Z8L'v1Z 9z920'GL
- 00'006'v 00°006't 96 reT'Y
202LL'SeL LL'BIE'G98'L  SL'OVS'6EL'L  90'E0E'¥9T'L
- 0z'1L1'9 0Z'LLb'e az'L6l'E
00'081 00'€9L
00°081 DO'e9L

efiueyy 1eBpng jofpng QLA 6LAd
1eUIBUO 0ZAL  POSIAGY 6LAd

1eBpng Jeiq 0ZAd
Awepedsy jpuonewaul vlss)

BIRJT/SNOBULIBISIN
SRID/sUREBUOQ

- uojjeanp3 jo 1dag Wny snusaay JeWo

uoneonp3 |epads [R1opa4
AlalIL

i spL

lnanL

1enL

uogeanp3 [epads ajms
ply aseary

Piv aanusouj Aoesayl
Pl uojjeanp3 [essusD
pun4 juswwopus pue

uopduoseq

enueasy Joyio (8oL
0LE000 £11 000S00 Y LO
860 000 000 000 S00 M LO
960 000 000 000 S00 H 10
048 000 000 000 SO0 W LO
anueasy Jeio

enueAey [eieped (ejol
00F 6i¥# 000000500 1O
00F €€ 000 802 S00 o 10
00 Z1¥ 000 S02 500 H 1O
00% ¥1¥ 000 02 S00 Y LO
00% L0¥ 000 912 S00 o LO
GIIUBAGY |eioped

snuaAdY /S |ejol

09e OvZ 000 000 SO0 A LO
00€ 8¥E 000 000 S00 A LO
212000 000 000 SO0 H L0
+12 000 000 000 SO0 A 1O
L0Z 000 000 000 SO0 H LO
BNUIADY NS
SINNIAAINY

10 ONNE TVYIN3D



zZliog

(00'or2'S) 00°020'¥Z1 00'09Z'62ZL 8Y'£08'G6

- 00°005°1 00°00S°} Z6'SLL

- 00°00t'S 00°00¥'S ST0BO'E
(o0'0¥L'Y) 00°0Z1'95 00'098'09 85°96€" L
(o0'000'1) 00°000°0F 00000 LY 65'1L95'CE

- 00°000'0L 00°000'SL #9'952'0L

- 00°000'G 00°000'G 05 62
55'058 YE'1S2'18 62°006'08 6E'EHY'2S

- - - srLLl

- - - 9592

- - - 00°2SS

- - - 00°L18'L

- - - ov'6rL

- ¥Z'ls¢ vZ'l5¢ 1569

- ¥2'688'L vzees't 69908

- - - ¥6°8ze
¥8'269 00°szY'le 91°2125'9E 6t ¥90'22
09'%¥ 00’1289 ov'9/L'9 69°€L0'Y
L7061 91°Ze0'sl SLLPa'vlL ¥6'€92'01
(05°2¢) 00088 05°288°C 25°G69'L
(gz'8¢c) 00°206°C 52'5V6'T 18965}
(g5902) 0L'615FL GZ'9eL'Y) 51'289'6

afiueys 1abpng jebpng QLA 6bAd
1euIBUO 0ZAd  DPOSIAY GLAA

Nug asoding uswaBeuepy Jo4

unupYy [B18URAY) - abie)soy

UUPY [BIBUIEC) - SIONISS UDREIUNWILIOD

ulwpy ssauIsng - 5334 30IAISS Bupnsuod
Ppequa) ABojouypa ) - Saa4 soineg Buyginsuo)
UIWIPY [EJBUSL) - S2OIAIIS LOREDILNWILLCD
S95B3 30O SSAUISNG - 5324 s0)ARg Bunynsuon
asee Ja1dos) - 5994 90IA9S Buninsuon

UIPY [BJSNA0) - S294 saimag Buynsuod

UIWIPY |RIOUSS) - SOUSIDJUOD/BABIL

SISION PBIEDOISIAN R INS NIN
SIHI0M PaJESOISIQ B INS NIN
(LS - ullpy [BBUID

3J - UNUPY [BIBUID)

als - Jopauld

1EJUaQ - Jopoaulg

|y - Jopaug

atisals

aii/ais

UILUPY {BIBUSE) - SOURINSU| [BIUSQ]
$40}0311(] - SAUBINSY| UESH
UILLPY |ei3Uuas) - 30UBINSU| YijedH
ULIpY [00LOS - YAl L

Ulwpy [elauad - Vidd

ulwpy jessu3d - ¥oId

ulipy j0oLPS - vOId

1e6png Yyeiq 0zAd

Auwepeoy [euopewwsiy] ejse)

so0jAIeg paseydnd (€101

62€ 000 000 D11 S003 L0
02€ 000 000 O}4 5003 1O
S0€ 000 00D 0L S003 1O
G0€ 000 000 804 S00 3 10
02€ 000 000 0L SCO 3 L0
02€ 000 000 OLL SCOF 10
0.€ 000 000 SOL 500 3 10
50€ 000 000 501 S00d 1O

99¢ 000 000 050 5003 1O
802)A10Q paseysing

Sjeued [eyol

082 000 000 501 G003 LO
082 000 000 050 5003 LO
662 000 000 S04 SO0 3 LO
0€EZ 000 000 S04 S00 3 LO
662 000 000 050 5003 L0
G€2Z 000 000 050 003 1.0
0€Z 000 000 0S50 S00 3 LO
02 000 000 SOI 5003 L0
0¥ 000 000 050 $00 3 1O
G€Z 000 000 SOL G003 LO
02¢ 000 000 0S0 5003 0
0¢2Z 000 000 SO SO0 3 LO
812 000 000 050 5003 1O
¥12 000 000 S0 S00 3 1O
012 000 000 SOL S003 LO
012 000 000 0S0 500 3 1O
sjjjeueg



[4 %2

AuQ asoding Juswsbeueyy JoJ

{89'260'2) 8P 00¥'S alesy's SL'6.¢') Lieuswei3 - sdueinsu) g1 vALS 0¥2 000 000 £0Z 0LO 3 LO
- - - 69'669'Y Agjuawag - sousinsy| [eusg SEZ 000 000 £0Z 0LO 3 L0
- - - 81°05S Aeusweig - soueinsug ay] 0£2 000 000 £0Z 0LO 3 10
{r169¢) 00'199'89 #1'080'69 99'ev9'ey Aiejuswagz - souemsu] yyeaH 022 000 000 £02 010 3 LO
Lo0s¢ yozLg'oY £9°205'S ¥£°185'92 Aejuawalg - vy 812 000 000 £0Z 010 3 LO
- - - - Asejuswa|] - wyad 12 Q00 000 £0Z 040 3 40
(e 6€8) 08'80€'v¥ ZssyL'sy 82°160'6Z Arawepg - yoid4 042 Q00 000 £0Z 0LO 3 LO
sjjotieg
(eL9z6'01) 00002'648 2L aL1'065 80°'SPY'SYE sofepysoueles (g0l
- 00°002's 00°00Z'S - Inoked O1d - Aejes Jaui0 S84 000 000 €02 010 3 LO
- - - - pasuaoi] UON yiesH - liejes L 000 000 0¥Z 010 3 LO
- - - - ebenbue ubjauog - uees Ol 000 Q00 0SZ 010 3 LO
- - - - PasuRorT-uoN ABaws|g - Arejps ¥} 000 000 £0Z 010 3 1O
- - - 00'052 ansqng uuay Buo-Aleles Sl 000 000 €0Z L0 1O
(zL926'01) 00'000°'v28 TL°9.8'788 80'GB1'GHE isyes) pasusor Alepawa - Aejeg Ob1 000 000 £0Z 010 3 10
- . - - Jaypee | pasusay uapebiopury - Aiejes OtL 000 000 10Z 0103 1O
sebepysojejes
uopeINnpg {eleucs
(SreZeei) YL 288 LY 64°09€'98Y 90'9.2'828 ulupy ol
- 00'000°62 00°000'62 00'0¥S'LL sampusdxzg JOIO je30L
- - - - JajSURI| pUNpBIU| 016 000 000 056 00 2 1O
- 00'000'62 00°000'62 00°0¥S'LL wwpy jeiauag) - sdiysiequiapyssna 028 000 000 S0} 500 3 1O
sesmypuedx3y Jayy0
- - - - uowdmnb3a oy
- - - - uewdinby ABojoujoe | §5S 000 000 S01 500 3 LO
- - - - paseyoing juswidinbg 555 000 000 0L} S00 3 1O
juswdinbgy
(00'¥82's) 00'81¥'0L 00°002'G4 L2°6¥0'pL s|eueje/seddng o)
- - - - UIWPY [e12UaD) - $3)|ddng | isul-uoN L0 000 000 SOL SO0 3 L0
(00°00S'9) 00'000°2 00°005'€} Z6'968'Z1L unLpy [EsaUag) - sa)iddng |Asul-uspy 10¥ 000 000 041 5003 LO
00'912'L 00'91F'E 00'002'2 GZ'6V9'L aJemyos Bupuncaoy A uojbay S0% 000 000 OL L S00 3 LO
sjensjepysanddng

eBueyy je6png jepng QLA 6FAd

1BulBlO 0ZAd  PosiAeY BLAd

1e6png yeiq 0ZAd

Kwepeay [euopewseju) eysay



clioy

Aug esoding juswoebieusyy JoJ

(bo'e20'22) 00°0£9'62 ¥S'E0SLLE £0°652'0LL sebepy/seueles g0l
- 00°0¥L 00°0%L 00°091°L yoddng uonepodsuelj - p3dg - Alejes 981 O¥Z£ 000 02¥ 010 3 10
- 00'008'2 000082 - noked Old - Leeg S81 02 000 02 OKO 3 1O
(voe20'28) 00°060'08L ¥SEOLLLT 8L1L10'2L1 [eunissajeld Bled p3 jeiads - Alejes 191 0¥ 000 0ZF 0L0 3 LD
00°002'¥L 00°000'LLL 00°008'96 0€'€80'25 pads Aiefeg ovi OFZ 000 Z0¥ 0L0 3 LD
sofiepp/sanejes
uoneanp3 jejoeds - 6}E1g

(62'¥L8'6) SR LLLALE +z'z68'828 _EYRVZL6Y = et _ Pd jeieus:
- - - - semjpuedx3 JenQ IBI0L
- - - - Agjuauselg - sdiyssequispyssng 028 000 600 €02 010 F 10
saunypuadxg JAO
(b0'221'E} 00'#0€'cT ¥0'18¢'92 Z26'692'01 uewdnb3 |ejoL
po'2LL'E) - YO'LLL'E vO'LLL'E Aejuswaz - ueswdinb3 ABojouyos | SSS 000 000 €0Z 0103 10
- 00'¥0€°€2 00'¥0E'c2 88°265'€L asesa yoa | - Aiejuawels - juewwdinbz ABojouyoa ) GES 000 000 £0Z 0103 LO
- - - - Aeyuawa|z - paseydund uswdinb3 Jayio 0€£S 000 000 £02 0LO T 1O
juewdinby
002880 00'182'82 00'¥6€'L2 LZPLE 6L sjepsjepysoiddng [ejo0L
0018 00182 0000L'2 00002 Aeyuswa3 - 5189 pazipJepuels 19% Q00 000 £0Z 010 3 LO
00°005'1 00°005' - - $991A3(] |euonoNISY) - Jualudinb3 ABojouyoa L 99 000 000 €02 030 3 LO
- - - - uspefiopuny - saiiddng (euoonisu| 0E¥ 000 000 L0Z 0103 LO
00°000°L 00000 00°D00'L GO'L0S Kieyuswe3 - sayddng jeuotjoruisu| 0S¥ 000 000 £0Z 0L0 3 LO
00'908°2 00°000°0L D0'¥6}'L 00612 2AUBMYOS |BUOJIDNASU] 90 000 000 €02 0L0 3 L0
00°005°L 00°000°2} 00'00G'0L 95'8.6'8 Aeswsp3 - ssyddng jAsUl-UON L0¥ 000 000 £0Z 0D 3 LD
sjeuejepyseyddng
- DO00S'E 00°005'¢ L ELL'E S83]AIS§ paskyaind (8oL
- 00°005°C 00005'C PLELL'T SUCISSIWPY du pfoid - AlBuswalg - s394 aolniag Bupinsuod 89€ 000 D00 £0Z 0LO 3 4D
- 00°000°L 00°000'1 11269 Kejuowsyg - seed aopuag buginsuoy G0€E 000 000 £0Z 010 3 10
S39|Alog poseldnd
(26°265°2) 26'26¥'¥81 ¥ 0F0' L8 SOB¥S'ELL sjyeueg [ej0)
- 00'059'LL 00059'LL SYive'L viNs 082 00D 00D £0Z 0L0 3 1O
- - - £1°252'F aLs - Aeews)3 662 000 000 £02 010 3 1O
00'v8E 00009'8 00912’ 00'989'G dwo? si0p 042 000 000 £0Z 0LO 3 LO

eBueyy jebpng j9Bpng QLA 6LAd
U0 0ZAd  PISIAGY BLAL

j06png }eiq 0ZA4

Awepesy jpuonewieiu] Bjsa)



Zlicg

(EFE10'Y) LE'6EY'L2) 6LT5¥' LEL 8 052'29
- - - Z0'80p
(v¥262) 00°9€2£'98 ¥Ees'ls 96'519'92
{1 00°2+0'€Z 29'5p0'ce seeer Ll

6Z8vL) 0,122 c0'LL6 -
26°228'1 0Z'16.'8 8T'cOP'L G9GLO'Y

- - - 89'gvl
(L6'6v0'2) 6z'zog'el 91°809'G1 1°008'8
(€1988'2) 0L L¥O'PL 78'€88'91 0L'9E5'8

- 0'229'L Y0'229'L 12°65¢

- - - 98262’z

- - - zL'68

- 26616 T6'616 - A

- - - S2'618

- - - 66'88
0£'980'L 05°'L6¥%'8 0Z'S0¥'L w'szL'e

eBueyy yebpng jobpng QLA BLAS
[ewBuQ 0ZA4  PesIASY §LAS

AuQ esoding wawsbauey Jo

1eBpng 3eiq 0zAd

Q1S - aebaubby

arsails

p3ds - souRINSU| WIBSH

p3ds - 3oueInsu} WyiesH

V3 -vdl

ai-vil

ais-ais

padg |e13us) - vy3d

p3ds eseuRD) - yy3d

P3ds fessusg - yOI4

a17 - sjebaubby - uogeanps epedg
e - 2jebaibby - uoneonp3 |epedg
3y - s1eBaIGBy - uoyednp3 |eRSds
alr-ais

feuag - als

n-aqis

asga - vold

an-vald

Awapedy euopewejut eysal

S)jjeuag |ejoL

662 0v2 000 0TP 0103 1O
082 0¥ 000 0¥ 010 3 1O
0c¢e Ob4 000 02+ 0LO T LO
0Ze 0¥£ 000 0¥ 0LO 3 LD
812 0¥ 00002% 0103 1O
81T 0¥2 000 LO¥ 0LO T 1O
662 0¥2 000 207 0LO 3 1O
12 0vL 000 02 010 3 LO
yie 0L 000 L0¥ 0103 LO
QL2 0vL 00002¥ 0103 LD
0¥¢ OvL 000 0c 0LO 3 LO
€2 0¥L 000 027 0LO T L0
0€Z O¥L 000 0Z¥ OLD 3 1.0
0¥Z 04 000 20+ 0LO 3 LO
$€Z 0¥ 000 20¢0LO 3 1O
0€2 02 000 L0+ 0LO 3 1O
QL2 0¥£ 000 807 0LO T 1O
012 0¥£ 000 207 0LO 3 1O
sljeueg



AjuQ esoding juswabsusyy 04

6922 1£26E'L9 Z0¥LZ'L9 S9'ZLL'62 ) SIL R30)
- 00°6VE 00'6¥€ - U] Alpul-N jepyddng 0eP LOF 000 9120103 LO
- 00°008 00°00S 09'6¥2 "nsul-uop lewydng 10¥ LO¥ 000 912 040 3 1O
- - - - eIng  08Z LOY 0009420103 LO
(6161) 1148v'8 9£°905'8 02201y yeaH 0ZZ LOv 000 9120103 LO
Sg¥0L ¥8'GL6'C 66'048'C 68°Z6€ 18lL-vdL 912 L0¥ 000 9420103 LD
- - - 61'692'} RIad ¥12 LO¥ 000 9LZ 0L0 I LO
{250) 0g'0v8'e 19°0¥8'S £8'6.9'L 19ML - vold 012 LO¥ 000 94Z 0LO T 1O
(i¥'2) 00°002'05 ¥ L0208 $6'810'2Z Joyoes ) pasusol | aplL - AlRjES OvL LOY 000 942 0103 LD
191L
spung jeiapad
(i69ee9z)  lre90css  coeseess (LS ugfEanp3 |Fjoed§ - ByMg [0,
- - - - uewdnb3 je3ay
- - - - ABojouyos]  §G5 OPZ 000 0Z¥ 01O 1O
. - - - paseyoind juawdinb3 0SS 0¥£ 000 027 OLO 3 1O
juawdinbgy
- - - - sjeuejejy/selddns [ejoL
- - - - Jysu| Ajpu| 1epyydng £EY OFZ 600 0Z¥ 0103 1O
- - - - Jjsujuop Alpu| 1zpydng LO¥ 02 000 02+ 61O 3 LO
sjepejew/seyddng
- 00°000'LtL 00°000°L¥L 86°)10'6L 889jAI0S peseyaung [e30L
- 00°000'00L 00°000°001 LEZHo'ES p3ds [eIsusg) ~sapuaby 8RO 0} sjusiuied ¥6€ O£ 000 02 0403 1O
- 00°00G'0F 00°005°0% 198112 pads [esusn -senuaby Jep0 o} siuswied ¥6E OvL 000 L0V 01O 3 1O
- 00005 007008 00'682 padg [eJouss) - SA0IAISG POORIUGD  SOE OtZ 000 0Z¢ 0LO 3 LO
S391M8E paseyand

abueyo jefipng jolipng QLA B4Ad

lewBUQ 0TAd  POSIASY 6LAd

bpng yeia 0zA-
Awepeay [euofjeUIG| BjSOL



ZiioL

AuQ asoding Juswefisuep Jod

{00"008°¢) 00°082'¢S 00°080'4S 71'€60'SE sefepn/soliejeg [ejol
- - - - pusdiis - jpuuosIad Jolarifeq - Aiejes 621 000 000 OLZ S00 3 30
{0000e'c) 00'082'cS 00'080°L8 ¥1'€60'sE saolAIeg poddng idnd - Arejes £¥1 000 D00 062 500 3 LO
- - - - 8301098 Moddng jdngd - Aiejes €¥1 000 000 0ZZ 5003 L0
seBepyseleles
segjneg poddng uepmg
: L - < __ vioddng jeuoanzsu| 1901
- - = = 509]AJ0S pesEyNd (8oL
- - - - poo4 - juswdoanag LYeis 06% 908 D00 O¥9 010 3 LO
- - - - wawdojorsg yuis 99€ 000 000 O¥8 0LO 3 LD
SIS paseydung
poddng jeuoponnsuj
Y2081 §eElEl  svEorzZl  geeo0l = SpUnFEiops 1oL
- 00°/82'SE 00°282'c8 9z2'068'8lL uojjesnp3 |ejoeds [eieped [ejoL
- 00°000'9 00°000'9 9z'18e'L 89j|ddng - p3ds |eseped €Eb 61¥ 000 02 0LO T LO
- 00'282'62 00'282'62 00'G18'LL S20IAIBZ PasBLdINg - pIdS [BJopad €0€ 64¥ 000 02 0LO T 10
uopeanpg jejaadsg - jeioped
00'000°8L 00°000'8} - - AteniL B0}
00°000'0L 00°00004 - S Wwnrowing Al L 0e¥ €5¥ 000 90Z 0LO 3 L0
000008 00°000'8 - - JUENNSUOD Al 8L €0€ €£¥ 000 90Z 0L 3 LO
Al SRLL
SL'ehl A TAN T A AT A4} £0'289'¢L I BPLL (2301
- ¥9'919 +9°'9%9 - selddng 0S¥ LI¥ 000 S0Z 0103 1O
£€°L69 6L'121'2 av'ver'l 268°%08'L 1l PRL - WBaH 022 LI+ 000502 0103 1O
(sv61) 00262 SriLe 99°202 M 3L - Vel 81LZ AL 000 SOZ 0LO T LO
- - - Wil 11l 2RLL - (WS SE€Z L1 000 S0Z 010 3 L0
erow 00'69. £1°508 10546 It 8L - YOI 012 LL¥ 000 SOZ DLO 3 10
{0g'¥2g) 00°000°0} 09'¥250} L1l uoddng pasuzor ||| spL, - Aiejes £¥1l L1¥ 000 S0Z 0103 10
1 epiL
- 52'828'6 5Z'828'6 16'652'L Il @RLL 301
- 52'828°6 6Z'928'6 16'56L°L 1l 8pL.L - 8duRIGJUOD/IBARI ). 99€ ¥1b 000 #0Z 0L0 3 1O
nepLL

aBueyp 1ebBpng 1eBpng QLA G1Ad

leulfO 0ZAL4  PasiAeY 6LAd

j0Bpng yeig 0zad

Awepeay [euoewalu) BJsal



cling

Aup ssoding JuaweBauepy Jo4

¥L£20'T 00'660'09 92°120'9 99°LES'OF S80IAIES poseydind [8j0)
- - - E saule BNde) - sseaT 0ZE 00D 00D 058 S00 3 L0
(9g'£1£2) 000002 g LIE'Y 0g°LLE'Y soueuajuiel pue suogessdQ - soueuaIE/SIRARY 0SS 000 00D 048 S00 3 LO
09'LGLE 00'659°'€2 0¥°205'02 09'LL9'EL 30uBUBjUEl pue suoneladg - SSMIIN 0£€ 000 000 018 S00 3 LD
- - - - soueusjulel pue suojjelsdQ - asea 0Z€ 000 000 018 S00 3 L0
00'061°} 00°9E¥'¥E 00'9¥Z'se 0Z'ers'ee 20UBUDJUIBKY pue Suogesad( - SA0IAIAS pASBYINd S0€ 000 000 0L8 SO0 T L0
S$8J)A10S5 poseyding
- - - - sjyausg oL
- - - - jouuosIad Joeyad - ve3d ¥1.Z 000 000 OL8 SO0 I L0
- - - - [2ULIoSIB JolAeyed - Dl 012 000 000 012 S00 3 LD
sjyauag
- - - - sebepysenejes |[gjol
- - - E suonesadQ - Alejeg 01 000 000 018 500 3 1O
sobepysoueles
suonesadgo
(#p'298'0) Z5'EL0'LGE 96°08E ¥5¢ S9BER'EE) — Se9jAieg poddng Juepmg Moy
- 00°002 007002 ¥5'2¢ sjeuejepsse|ddng jeyol
- 00002 00°002 ¥5'2¢ S80IISS YHESH - sayddng | Jisul-UON LO¥ 000 000 022 G500 3 10
s|euejepysslddng
(00'0Z8°)) 00°00£'282 00021282 01°292'25) Se3|AIeS Peseyoind [ejoL
00°000'C 00'000'S 000002 000002 sdu piaid - uonejiodsuel| 09€ €€ 000 092 5003 10
- 00°000' LY 00°000'L¥ 00°G¥L'vZ NOILYLHOdSNYHL 43 TviD3dS 09€ £2. 000 092 $00 3 40
(00°02E'L) 00°008°0%2 00'021L2¥2 0L0LL'v2) uopepodsuel] (idnd - [0OYOS WOIS-PUY-0 | - UoHEHOASURL | 09€ 022 000 092 G00 3 LO
(00°00%) 00°005'L 00°000'2 00282 $83IAIAG Yj[ESH - S99 3o BuninsuoD S0E 000 000 022 S00 3 10
S02]Aleg poseyind
(¥ Livl) Z5'EET6 96'096'6 1L°6v'9 sjyeueq [ejoL
- 09°191°} 09°191°L 2£°09) senialeg poddng (idnd - g1 0¥Z 000 000 062 SG0 3 10
- - - S0'60Z als 662 (00 000 062 003 L0
- - - 12's¢ lejuaq 6£Z 000 000 064 5003 10
- - - 94'ES 3N 0£Z 000 000 062 00 3 L0
((7NW2Y) - PLLLL 95't99 sa9neg Moddng idnd - soueinsu| yesH 02z 000 000 06/ 500 3 10
(00'592) 00'966'E 00'1L8Z'y 206192 vaad ¥1Z 000 000 062 5003 LO
(02°082) 26'5.0'Y Z9'99E'y 08'€89'C seopuag Hoddng pdnd - voId4 012 000 000 062 S003 LO
jyoueg

abueyn jeBpng jebpng QLA BLAL

(ewBlUO 0ZAd  PoS|AOY GLAL

366png Yesq 0ZA

Awepeoy jeuoyeuseiu) BjSeL



[4¥ 3]

Aup asoding JueweBeuey o4

- 00°00E'€ 00'00E'E ¥2022') onueAsy elels [ejoL
- - - - onuaAsy jsepjeaig - 9JBIS  92p S0Z 000 000 SO0 ¥ 20
- 007005 00005 - anuaASH NI - B1EYS  OOE £0Z 000 0L SO0 X 20
- 00°008'2 00'008'2 $2042'L SnusAsy Youn-ajElS 00E LOZ 000 022 SO0 Y 20
SNUIAIY NS
S3NN3AZY
20 NN FDIANIS 4004
wevEre  wwern  Bewrt) e RS “(gson ~ 10 ONNS TV83NaD
(15755 0%, ¥ 9¢5'820 BYS L0020 624 029') — s3uNIGNI XS TVION
00251 00°000'G) 00 V8’71 898112 =0l
00°250°% 00°005°Z 00Ebr'9 51289t sourunsu) Ayger] pue Apsdoid 0¥€ 000 000 O¥6 500 3 LD
(00°008) 00°005'L 00°00¢'8 E6¥EL'E asuadx sausju| pue sueoT 02 000 000 026 S00 3 L0
£]509 paxi] Jsyj0 pue |21

PLIYS'ST O0SGE0EE  czeives  gezeee0z ik il suopeivd
(£6'685'1) - 26'655'L 16°685'L wiewdyibz ejoL
(26'685°1) - 167655°} 168655} aoueuSUIE pue suojeisdp - wswdinb3  0ES 000 000 0S8 S00 T L0
juewdinby
00'D00°L 00°005'2 00°005'9 ZEL6L'Y sjepepepy/sey(ddng jwoL
00°'000°% 0070052 00°005'9 L6y aaueUSUIR pue suojesed( - seiddng |asul-uon L0t 000 000 018 G003 +0
sjepeyepy/se|(ddng
00'815°2¢ 00°008'Z92 00'z8z'ove 00°0£0'€oL esee] Buipiing 1ejoL
0081522 00008292 00282 0¥ 00°0E0'E9L eses| Buiping  0Z€ BFE 000 058 S00 3 LO
esee] Buippng

eBueyy jeBpng jeBpng QLA 6FAd
feulBpo 0zZA3  PesIARY 8LAd

jabpng yeig 0ZAd
Awepesy jeuonelusul €jso1



Zhio0l

£juQ asoding juawabausly Jo4

- 00°02¥ 00°0Z% 00°0Z¥ SE2IMI6E Pposeydind |ejoL
- - - = weiboid pood Jowiwng - juay 0.€ 604 000 044 S00 3 20
- - - - weiboid pood Jawwng - sammN DEE 604 000 042 5003 20
- - - - weiboisd poo4 JBWILING - SAG 0} S93JAINSUCD 50€ 604 000 044 S003 20
- 0002 0002y Do'0Zy SAS 10} $824INSUOD S0€ L0Z 000 0L4 G003 20
seajAleg paseyoind
- - - - sjjeueq |ejoL

- - - E Yy3d 12 102 0000420103 20

- - - . voId 0lLZ 1040000220103 20
sjysuag
- - - - sefepy/saliejes [ejoL
- - - N juejsissy/iebeuey usydln - Lejes 0Z) 104 000022010320
safepp/saueeg

STUNLIANILXT

3 V9169 LEL ¥S L69°LC1 an.nmmﬂh
- - - - pung uag woy Jaysuel] 6+9 000 000 000 SO0 o 20
- - - “ sjdng - sejesg youn 109 104 000 044 S00 H 20
1410
- PS5 L6EVEL VS LBE'VEL S8 0L L enueAsy |e1spo (810l
- 00°889°L 00'889°L SE'6rE'Y wesbosd ajquiebaa g unid ysasd - [esapad 00F 90 000 0.4 S00 H 20
- - - - wesboid SjqelabaA 2 i Ysaud - esapad Q0% 904 000 000 S00 ¥ 20
- £6°GZ0'EY £6'520'Cr 9L GEV'ZE Isepjeaig - [2Japad 9.¥ 604 000 042 S00 W 20
- cO6LLEL 206iL'eL 0086’2y pa0Npay g 83U - [esspa e.¥ 102 000 0224 GO0 M 20
- BS'¥96'6 657986 PL¥ES'S youn senfay - uopin g poo4 - [eJapsd L2 LOZ 000 022 S00 H 20
anuoAey jaieped
eBueyy jyafipng jeBpng QLA 6LAL
fewiBlQO 0ZAd  POSIAGY BLAL

j0Bpng Yyeuq 0ZAd

Awapeay |euogewielu] BJS8L



ZLio Lk A asoding jucweBauBy JoJ

- SOS[] 82URU[Y JOYIO (201
- - - - sdiysiaquiap pue sang 028 L0L 0000449003 20
$S8s) 8sueUld OO

00°08S's S LT LEL ¥S'269°LEL ¥9'685'02 siepejepyselddng [2j0L
- - - - dAdd - Se0|ARg pood 06t 804 000 0.4 §00 3 20
- 00°000's¥ 00°000°S¥ ol'ezo'te Isepjaaug - S3)AIBS poo ] 06% S04 000 0L£ 5003 20

HOBUS - SARISG poo] 06% 202 000022 S003 20

- weifiold poo JELULUNG - YOUNT] - SSDIAISS POO- 06 604 000 0. 500 3 20
00°085's ¥5°LL2'26 ¥9'269'98 ¥i'095'6Y yount - sa0lnleg pood 06% 102 000 022 €003 20
- - - - wesbasd pooy Jawwing - Y - S0IISS Pooy G6¥ 602 000 022 5003 20

- - - - A - S80S pooy S6% L0L 000 044 5003 20

- - - - weibo.d pood Jetulng - seyddng - saoinag poog H0t 602 000 042 00 3 20

- sayddng - seajueg poo 10F 104 Q0D 0LL G600 3 20

sjejojepyselddng
abueys 1e6png jebpng QLA 6FAS
[ewiBUO gZAd  PosIASY ELAL

3e0png yeiq 0ZAd
Awopesy jeuopewe)uf ejsey



Tesfa International School

Name

Administration
Jonas Beugen
Mohamed Selim
Mohamed Selim
Elena Hanson

Teachers

Abby Hendricks
Michelle Orman
Maren Rodriguez
Andy Beauchamp
Megan Kufal
Paige Merwin
Jenny Goelpen
Elizabeth Robertson
Hanen Bouchrit
Jason Stockwelt
T8D

8D

™D

T8D

TBD

TBD

Special Education
Jennifer Reeck
8D

Maryan Hussane
James Cosgrove
Jill Phillips
Mohamed Falis
Amin Kalifa
Hussen Kelifa
PTO

Support Staff
Seynab Wagqrsame
Ayan Isse

Ismail Sleik

Ismalil Steik

{smail Sleik

Amin Kalifa
Hussen Kelifa

PTO

Payroll Budget Summary

Total Payroll Expense

Posltion

Director

Assistant Director
Assistant Director - Title
Office Manager

Classroom Teacher - Eim K
Classroom Teacher - Elm 1
Classroom Teacher - Elm 2
Classroom Teacher - Elm 3
Classroom Teacher - Elm 4
Classroom Teacher - Eim §
Classroom Teacher - EIm &
Teacher - ELE

Teacher - Arabic

Teacher - PE

Teacher - Immersion
Classroom Teacher - Elm
Ciassroom Teacher - EIm
Classroom Teacher - Eim
Title It

Long Term Sub

SpEd Teacher
SpEd Teacher
Special Ed Para
Spedial Ed Para
Special Ed Para
Special Ed Para
Special Ed Para
Special Ed Para
PTO

Pupil Support

Pupil Support

Pupil Support

Pupil Support

Title (1

Pupil Supporf

Pupil Support

Hali Monitor/Kitchen Assistant
PTO

Maintenance

FY20 Salary UFARS Code Spiit Salary Spilit
115,000.00 D1 E 005 050 000 000 110 100% 115,000.00
85,000.00 01 E 005 050 000 000 110 88% 74,800.00
85,000.00 01 E 010 216 000 401 140 12% 10,200.00
38,000.00 01 E 005 105 000 000 170 100% 38,000.00
61,000.00 01 E 010 203 000 000 140 100% 61,000.00
54,000.00 04 E 010 203 000 00D 140 100% 54,000.00
48,000.00 01 E 010 203 000 000 140 100% 48,000.00
47,000.00 01 E 010 203 000 000 140 100% 47,000.00
§6,000.00 01 E 010 203 000 000 140 100% 56,000.00
47,000.00 01 E 010 203 000 000 140 100% 47,000.00
58,000.00 01 E 010 203 000 000 140 100% 58,000.00
57,000.00 01 E 010 202 000 000 140 100% 57,000.00
40,000.00 01 E 010 203 000 000 140 100% 40,000.00
§6,000.00 01 E 010 203 000 000 140 100% 56,000.00
50,000.00 01 E 010 203 000 000 140 100% 50,000.00

- 01E 040 203 000 000 140 100% -

- 01E 010 203 000 000 140 0% -

- 01 E 010 216 000 401 140 70% -

- 01E 010 205 000 417 143 30% -

- 01E 010203 000 000 145 100% -
61,000.00 01 E 010 407 000 740 140 100% 61,000.00
50,000.00 01 E 010 407 000 740 140 100% 50,000.00
30,000.00 01 E 010 420 000 740 161 100% 30,015.00
30,000.00 01 E 010 420 000 740 161 100% 30,015.00
30,000.00 01 E 010 420 000 740 161 100% 30,015.00
30,000.00 01 E 010 420 000 740 161 100% 30,015.00
30,000.00 01 E 010 420 000 740 161 100% 30,016.00
30,000.00 01 E 010 420 000 740 181 100% 30,015.00

2,800.00 01 E 010 420 000 740 185 100% 2,600.00
26,250.00 01 E 005 790 000 000 143 100% 26,250.00
26,250.00 01 E 005 790 Q00 000 143 100% 26,250.00
50,000.00 01 € 005 790 000 000 143 0.0% -
50,000.00 01 E 010 216 000 401 140 80.0% 40,000.00
50,000.00 01 E 010 205 000 417 143 20,0% 10,000,00

740,00 01 E 010 420 000 740 186 100% 740.00
780.00 01 E D05 780 000 000 143 100% 780.00
02 E 010 770 000 701 170 100% -

5,200.00 01 E 010 203 000 00D 185 100% 5,200.00

- 01E 005 810 000 000 170 100% -

[ T 1,215,110.00 |

1,617,769.25 |




-
x

Tesfa Internafional School | 2019-2020 CALENDAR

0| —

10

13

14

(3,

17

21

8

24

27

28

88|30 |m|w

31

3

4

SEPTEMBER ‘19
S M T W Th F _§
é

7

10

11

13

14

1

Ikt
8|9
5

17

18

21

24

25

28

22
22

16
23
30

Th

14

15

21

10

24

12
12
26

28

2%

gBx|2 ™=

31

Th

10

11

12

14

17

18

19

20 |21

27

(3

DECEMBER ‘19
TIWI|Th | F | S

3

4

5

7

[}
2
9

10

11

12

14

(BI85 ||~

é

17

18

19

21
28

JANUARY 20

Rls[s

19-23 Staff Development
26 First Day of School

03 Full Days
01 Half Day
05 Staff Days

2 Labor Day

16 Full Days
04 Half Days

14 Columbus Day
17-18 MEA Conferences

18 Full Days
03 Half Days

n Veterans Day
28 Thanksgiving Day
29 No School

15 Full Days
04 Half Days

25 Winter Break

12 Full Days
03 Half Days

[4]] Winter Break
20 MLK Day

14 Full Days
04 Half Days
01 Staff Day

BRUAR 0 17 Presidents' Day
sim|[T wlm|F|s
1
2|13|4|5|6|7]|8
10(11]12]13]| 14| 15
16 1811920121 | 22
23|24[25(26|27|28| 29| 15FullDays
04 Fult Days
AR 0 23-27 Spring Break
S Im|T Wi m|ef]|s
1 2|3/, 4|5]|6|7
8 |92 /10/11]12]|13
15 161718 19| 20| 21
22 28
29 1303 12 Full Days
03 Holf Days
A 0
s M| T Wiml|F|s
1 |2 |3 |4
5 |4 |7 |8 |9 |10]I1
12 |13 |14 |15 |16 |17 |18
19 |20 {21 |22 |23 |24 |25
24 197 |28 |29 |30 18 Full Days
04 Half Days
A 0 25 Memorial Day
S|M|T|WITh F|s| 28 Last of School
112 29 Staff Development
3|4|5/6/7]|8|°%
10|11 (1213 14|15 16
17118119 (2021122133 | 45y poys
%4 2 |27 29|30 | D5 Halt Days
3
KEY
Staff Development
No School
First and Last Day
Half Day
Family Events
137 Full Days
35 Half Days
6 Staff Days

School Calendar Template © calendariabs.com






